Sayers, Margery

From: " Rima Pavalko

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 5:27 AM
To: CouncilMail

Subject: Pass cb42 with no amendments

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if you know the
sender.]
Urging all council members to support cb 42 and reject all amendments.

We are cheating ourselves by subsidizing development. | do not want taxes raised to fund continued over-rapid growth
in our county. We need to slow things down and buy the council and community time to plan ahead together.

We are already victims of our own success. Too many issues with crowded schools and inadequate infrastructure are
making this county a highly stressful place to live. It is madness to think we can sustain this pace and find practical

solutions to our community’s growing problems. We can’t ignore the unhealthy consequences of mega-development
any longer.

Vote yes to cb42 unamended.

Rima Pavalko
Clarksville, MD

Sent from my iPhone



